From: Travis Kester

To: Arntz, John (REG)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ballot programmer
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:20:03 PM
Hi John,

| will keep you up-to-date on if we can have a call tomorrow. The hope is if we can’t get one together
tomorrow we would be able to have one sometime this week. There are a couple of things on our
end (process-wise) that are still being configured - election set up documentation, etc.

I will see if | can pull one together within the next couple of days.

And congrats on the new programmer!

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.86583 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ballot programmer

Hi, Travis,
Great news!! | appreciate your following up on this!

Since Anmarie’s last day here is Thursday, and we identified her replacement today, is it possible to
have a call tomorrow? Anmarie and Cat will be onsite. The new person, Tisa, can call in if she can’t
come to the office.

Thanks,
-John.

John Arntz, Director

San Francisco Department of Elections
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4375

sfelections.org


mailto:travis.kester@dominionvoting.com
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http://www.dominionvoting.com/

EE

Follow the San Francisco Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!

Your feedback is important to us! Please take our Customer Service Survey

From: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Ballot programmer

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi John,

Perfect timing — | just got off a call a few minutes ago discussing this very topic. It is with (great)
relief | can report that your programmers for November will be David Moreno (primary) and Michael
Tallant (secondary/support). I'll be meeting with them in the coming days, and the next step will be
to set up a time for all of us to get together and chat about needs/expectations for November
programming.

More information to come soon! Please let me know if you have any questions.

TRAVIS KESTER | PROJECT MANAGER, OPERATIONS WEST

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC.
1555 Doolittle Dr., Suite 100 San Leandro, CA 94577

1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM
1.619.416.1783 (mobile)

From: Arntz, John (REG) <john.arntz@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Travis Kester <travis.kester@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ballot programmer

Hi, Travis,

Have you received info on who DVS will assign as our ballot programmer? | was told this assignment
would occur this week.

Thanks,
-John.

John Arntz, Director
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